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b6

(AT) (FBI)
From: == -=trr——-f [AT) (FBI)
Sent: . Wednesdav, November 28, 2012 1:25 PM
To: (AT)(FBI)
Subject: -’ RETIREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED

retirementiiyer.dock .

Public Corruption.
Atlonts Division

Operstions Support Technicion

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

69




You are c:ordtia/[g invited to attend the retirement celebration for

Special Agent

Wﬁcn: Tﬁursa’a\y, Dcccmber 13,2012
2:00 pm ~ 400 pm

Where: 2800 Century Parkway NE,
9 Y
7* floor

Atlanta, Ga 30%45

Cost: $12.

/> /cascy'oth usin roast/hg ( oolo.s) foasting twenty ~Five year careerand to her new life in retirement.

[Hors docuvres and be verages will be Provia’ed .

ﬁcr official last a(ay is Deccmbcr 31,2012

/> Jease K5 V/D, tq 65 Dcccmﬁcr / Otﬁ,

and let us know f)‘:gou would ke to /orcscni; roast, or

toast to this occasion.

Congra tu/afoty Lcttcrs & Cards
F Jease send to:

[ederal Bureauof [nvestigation,
Atlanta Division
2635 Ccntug Vi anéway, NE,
Atlanta, Georgia, 30545




b6

[(AT) (FBY)
From: s | KAT) (FBI)
Sent: . -, B 13,2012 10:24 AM
To: .- % AT) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Retirement --- UNCLASSIFIED

Public Cormiption, .-

Atlonts Division

From: [(AT) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2012 8:09 AM
Tos3 (AT) (FBI)

Subject: RE| Retirement --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

=== R e

I'm here today!: Too late?
Thanks, . . -

Supervisory Foreign Language Program Coordinator
Atlanta Division

Translation Request Form
Atlanta Foreign Language Program

Language Services Sectlon (FBIHQ)

Fromj | [(AT) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesdav. Decem

er 11, 2012 4:38 PM

To:

AT) (FBI);].

(AT) (FBDA__

(AT) (FBI) l(AT) (FBI);[l
(AT) (FBI); (AT)(FBI);

(AT) (FBI);

S
s

1




v e o

(ATY(FBL)

leat) (reI) |ATy(FBD)] far)Esn:l
(AT) (FBI); (AT)(FBI) (AT)(FBI);] [AT) (FBD); YD)
(FBD L — o
cc: I_kAT)(FBI)] ATy (FBI)
Subject Retirement --- UNCLASSIFIED

==Rs= e e )

@603 ﬂ?texmé‘ob -gderyone... [ have you on the list for sttending, if you could plesse send payment to
myself or 95°so0n 23 possible 1t would be greatly spprecistedl! We would [ike to hove by Noon
tomorrow PLEASE AND THANK YOOIl ©

A

Qfgbe}gofé’fyzi’ops Support Technicin
Publlc Corrplton- -7 ¢ |
Atlonts Divislon; - -

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6




bé

AT) (FBI)
From: . (AT) (FBI)
Senti— e IAALed.ngdzsLDecembfr 12, 2012 9:17 AM
To: L AT)(FBI)

RE] |Retirement --- UNCLASSIFIED

Subject: .7

s

PRI
4 ¢

From: [ (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 5:14 PM
To| (AT) (FBJ)
Subject: RE] Retirement --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classificatjion: UNCLASSIFIED

R R N T T N N S N N I T S S S S T S S S e e s s

No problem. See you Thursday!

1
[

From3: (AT) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesdav. December 11, 2012 4:55 PM
To: (AT)(FBI) .
Subject: RE Retirement --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Ok great Twill ¢k mall THANK YOO

Do
A




Operstions Support Technicion

Public Corruption
Atlonts Divllon 7

From;| | - [(AT)(FBI)

Serg:_‘Lug;QM@lnbey 11, 2012 4:44 PM
To (AT) (FBD)

'Retirement --- UNCLASSIFIED

o . bé
|
|
|
)

Subject‘:_ RI;;]

ni UNCLASSIFIED

P

| sent a check for her and myself yesterday so you should have received it today.

From AT) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesdav. .December 11, 2012 4:38 PM

Tos (AT (FeD) kaT) (FBI)]] |(aT) (FBD); |
(ATY (FBI) AT) (FBTY laT)(FBI) leaTy (FBI) |
(AT)(FBI); (AT) (FBI); M (ATMEBD] |(AT)(EBLY: |
(AT) (FBI) (AT)(FBI); [AT)(FD)| kAT (FB1) (AT)
(FB])

Cc: |(aT)(FBI)] |(AT) (FBI)
Subjecty _ Retirement --- UNCLA

) .
PRI

Good :ﬁl?l;e%@déioj everyone... [ have you on the list for attending, i you could plegse send payment o
myself of:lf?ss'c‘)on 25 possible 1t would be reatly apprecigtedl 'We would ltke to have by Noon
tomogrow PLEASE AND THANK YoUll ©

Operstions Suppeort Techpicion

Public C‘orrz;pz,’z’@p
Atlonts Divilston: + |




N

PO o R

i




b6
AT) (FBI)
From: | AT) (FBI)
Sent: iber 11, 2012 4:56 PM
To: | (AT)(FBI)
Subject: T RE] |Retirement -—- UNCLASSIFIED
Classifigéfiﬁhﬁ

Ok thank yozxsomy [ just sew thet LOL

@}eﬁé’ops Support Technicion
Public Corraplion: =" .
Atlonte Diviston: 3.1 .

~

From:| [(AT)(FBI)

Sent: Tuesdav, December 11, 2012 4:47 PM

To (AT) (FBI)

Subject: RE] Retirement --- UNCLASSIFIED

S - 1 1 1t -1 e e e e

| paid|:|today —~December 11, 2012,

(AT)

Thanks, .‘.

From] [AT) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesdav, Decemper 11, 2012 4:38 PM

To: (AT) (FBI); a7y (FBD) LAT) (FBD)
(AT)TFBIY T) (FBY [AT)(FBI);] kAkT) (FBI)
(AT)(FBD){, AT) (FBI) M (ATXEBLY] AT)(EBL:
(AT) (FBI); AT)(FBI); [(ATY(FBI) [(AT) (FBD);
(FFT\ . R ¥ ~

Cc I_|(AT)(1=BI)1 | aT) (FBI)

Subject] Retirement --- UNCLASSIFIED




bé

Good ﬂ?temoorg éfyéb@...‘l have you on the list for attending, i€ you could please send payment to

myself of 95 So0m 95 possible it would be grestly appreciatedl! We would like to have by Noon
SIS AE .

'ComO?fOW;fSELE.ﬂSB“ﬂN D THANK YOUll ©

S S

Dperstions Support Technicion
Publte Corruptipn:~ .. - “
Atlonts Division:.

Classification; UNCLASSIFIED
TS FUREE

Ak,




b6

a

I |(AT) (FBI)

'From: ™’ SR AT) (FBI) T

Sent: g 11, 2012 4:55 PM
To: = L (AT)(FBI)
Subject: .. Eiv) ; [Retirement --- UNCLASSIFIED

k- mgll THANK YOUl

| | lOpar.?tlom Support Technicion
Atlonts Divston: =5

From] (AT)(FEI)

Sent: Tuesdav, December 11, 2012 4:44 PM

To: (AT) (FBI) ~

Subject: REY etirement --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFTED

sent a check for her and myself yesterday so you should have received it today.

et

From:| — [(AT) (FBI)

Ser.t:_'Lue_'idaLIlecemtier 11, 2012 4:38 PM

To: AT) (FBI)] [(AT) (FBI) kAT) (FBI);

(AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBI) AT)(FBI); AT) (FBL)

(AT)(FBD); AT) (FBI);( ,b(m FBIY (AT)(FBLT

(AT) (FBI) AT)(FBI); (AT)(FBIL); AT) (FBI); [AT)
(FBD) o

Cc: kJAn(FBI); (AT) (FBI)

Subjecty etirement -—— UNCIASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




Good Aternoon everyone...- [ have you on the list for sttending, i you could plesse send payment to
_myself o1 25 soom 95 possible it would be greatly spprecisted!!. We would like to have by Noon
tomorrow PLEASE AN'D THANK YOUlll ©

Operations Support Techictm

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

' ¢ . >
N

-~

b6




L AT) (FBI) b6

From: . . I [AT) (FBI)

Sent: Lo 12 4:54 PM

To: . (AT)(FBI)

Subject: ‘ RE| RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA
;. —-UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

{823 cadh 2815 cks

Operstions Support Techpicisn b6

Public C’owapzfop’“ L

Atlots Divlstory *

From: (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 3:55 PM b6
To:[_ (AT) (FBD); (AT) (FBL)] [aT) (FBI)

Subject: RE] RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE.& POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Cla881flcatlon UNCLASSIFIED

-

How mcmy people have paid?

Respectfilly, r.

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

'Lmdershcp Is i-he art of acaamplcshmg wore than the Sclence of Management says is possible.” By Colin
Powell

10




Total amoun

I

Fromi | iAT) (FBI) | b6

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 3:43 PM
Toy| [(AT)(FBI); KAT) (FBL);| |(AT) (FBI)
Subject: RE} RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon.everyone,
o £ e

| just wantédt {gjve;ﬁ‘yoq a ‘running total’ of the financial report for the party:

A

t collected: $.534.00 (this includes four checks @ $12 totaling $48) )
Less Paymerits disbiirsed:

w PR
g e

COENT (95.91) - used cash to purchase napkins, plates, cups, forks

(140.00) - cashgivent 2/11/12 (Fruit/Vegetable Trays)
( 30.00) - cash given t 12/11/12 (to pick up dessert plates — 150 plates)
Total payments disbursed:
Wi - (265.91)

Total amount $ F,éfnrziivniri‘g: . $268.09

oy

Payments outstanding:

(308.00) — table rental for

{ 36.00) — Dollar Store purchase
S ($$$$8) — purchase from Michael’s
P (171.00) — gift purchased by

Total paymehts.j?_)utstanding: (515.00) — estimated as purchase from Michael’s is unknown

Monies over/under: (246.91)
Monies needed to-
Collect to break even: $246.91

In order to break even, monies need to be collected from approximately 21 people @ $12 (246.91/12 = 20.5758333 or
20.60r21).. -

~

| will count the money again tomorrow to verify that | have the correct amount remaining. It should also be noted b6

That 548 of the monies collected includes four checks ($12 each).

These finances are based upon monies that were counted as of 3:21pm this afternoon.

|
L

Atlanta Division . -




From: [AT)(FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 2:19 PM bé
To} (AT) (FBI)

Cc (AT).(FBI);| |(am) (FBD)]| |am) (FBI)

Subject: RE] RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED
Importance: High -~ : - K

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hi AT
' The: funds for the vase we will take out of the money collected. It seems as though we
should have enough to cover it. As of early this morning we had 61 individuals confirmed coming.
After speaking with[_____ |additional individuals will be paying tomorrow as well as some
paying on Thursday. Also, I am assured some more local office employees probably paid since
this morning. So no worries. You should have the funds by Thursday afternoon.

Also ang can you please send a financial report to the following individuals e
as sooh as possible. Also make sure to include the outstanding payments that we need to handle
as follows: ($$$: Michaels') |invoice ($120: Fruit/Vegetable Trays] |
invoice ($$%: Plates/Cups/Napkins/Forks/Coffee cups), ($36.00: Dollar Store)
($308: tableirental), and ($171: Gift).

R&sp&a‘tywly,f% i

bé

AAVYMLNLSTYACLVE SPELLALLST - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Offce

<< OLE Object: Picture {Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is posstble.” By Colin

Powell
ti:‘?‘ ' ’ -

From: ‘ KAT) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 1:37 PM

I

12




To{ ' [AT)(FBI)
cc] [AT) (FBD) be

Subject: RE| |[RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

QORRE b6
FYI The 1o crystal vase which also includes an engraved pewter plaque is $170.70.
From{ (AT)(FBI)
Sent: : er 10, 2012 1:02 PM
To:i (AT) (FBI)|1 rJ(AT) (FBL)] kaT) (FBI) l(aT) ®°
(FBI); (AT) (FBI) AT) (FBI)] (AT) (FBD
(AT)(r-B_I]_‘_ |(AT)(FBI) (AT) (FBD)} (AT)(FBI);
(AT) (FBI) l(aT) (FBT)
Subject: RE: |REI'IREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Anytime wor'ks for me.

Raspeatfullg, 3 |

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

-~

<ZOLE Ubject: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
'Leaa’ersth is the art 0f acconsplishing more than the Sclence of Management says is possible.” By Colin

Powell . &,

¥

A
Fromj [(AT) (FBI)
Sent: 2012 11:32 AM
To; (AT)(FBI)j AT) (FBQ laT) (FBI)
(AT) (FBI) AT) (FBI) AT) (FBI (AT) (FBI)
(AT)(FBI); (AT)(FBI) T) (FBI); (AT)(FBL); |
(AT) (FBI) IaT) (FB

Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

13




bé

" I'm around-in-the'am=does9-am work for everyone to meet?

LA

Fromi_____ [(AT)(FBI)

4

Ser.t:_M.Qndam_*Qecehlier 10, 2012 8:48 AM

To: (AT) (FBD)] [(aT) (FBD) |(AT) (FBI);I_I l(AT)
(FBD); kaT) (FBD);}| [(AT) (FBI)| (AT) (FBI); |
(AT)(FBI); hT)(FBI); kAT) (FBI)}| AT)(FBI)] |
(AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBD)

Subject: RE{ | RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

. et 3
+ o

Classifica

ioni: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morniné '
Can you please provide the committee with an attendance count? So we can get an ideal
as to if we have reached 100 attendees regarding the budget. Thanks.

Respectfully, S

¢

Administrative.Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Sclence of Management says is possible.” By Colin

Powell o

Eooy
P

’
. r

From: KAT)(FBI)

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 8:36 AM

To 75)) (FBI)j] IJ(AT) (FBD)] kaT) (FBD)] [(AT)
(FB laT (£BT) (AT) (FBI)] (AT) (FBL

(AT)(FBT) \T)(FBD)] [(AT) (FBD);| AT)(FBI)]

(AT) (FBI (AT) (FBI)

Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Importance; High

RSt 1 1 1 1 1t e R R

SR 14




" the Table deliVe

Good morniné éommih‘ee,

When I I made the arrangements with the table/chair company they have agreed to come
and set the Tables up for us on Wednesday on the seventh floor. We'll need individuals to help
us set up The decor'ahons and etc. Also can you please check and see if we can bring the
podlum over on Wednesday

ccm ou‘check with| [at Highwoods to see what time we can access the room for
very::and to decorate on Wednesday. Afterwards can you contact the table
company: and‘::?lef them know what time they can deliver the tables/chairs or have them call your
cell phone when ‘rhey re in route.

Commlh‘ee once gets a time for that, then we'll set up a time to meet over there,
Also, those: comml'r’ree members who are available Wednesday morning we'll need to fry and
meet for about:, 30 minutes at the main building to get additional leads to-handle regarding
purchasing the food and etc.  Thanks everyone for your assistance and I'm sure will be
pleased. |

A

Respectfilly, e

AAMINISEYALIVE Speclalist - Mandgement Azwlgsc’s
Atlanta Field office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin

Powell

b6

From{ [(AT) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 2:11 pM

To: (AT)(EBI); [(aT) (FBD)] kaT) (FBI); I
(AT) (FBI) AT)-(FBI); (AT) (FBI)] JATL(EBI |
(AT)(FBI); AT)(FBI); T) (FBI)| [AT)(FBD);]

(AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBI)

Subject: RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks for’ keepmg us orgamzed on thls|:|

So far the tables are ordered and | will touch base with them on Monday to geta

15




o b6

Final confirmation and how-to for the drop off on Thursday.

[ will probably'need help to take them off the elevator and to set them up if anyone
Is available that. morning.

The Hold Harmless Agreement needed by Highwoods for us to use the space is before
The SAC for a secorid time as they changed the signature line. We will have this at
Highwoods on Monday am.

The P0werRointi;p);;e:$§ntation is almost done and will be ready.

*

I

A\:nt‘_iv\:S‘WAT plaque presentation

h LS Attorney’s office
-very Tew:words... .

SAC =prese reds

| e
| Let me know and I'will put them ion the agenda.

1 will have a draft of the agenda on MondaylZI
We'll go over it thén..

Thanks much, -5 ")

From: (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 12:26 PM

To (AT) (FBI){ |(aT) (FBDM KAT) (FBI); [ (AT)
(FBI)] (AT) (FBI)] [(aT) (FBD)|__ |JAT) (FBIL] |
(AT)(FBD); (AT)(FBI);] KAT) (FBD){ (AT)(FBI)| |
(AT) (FBI);] (AT) (FBI)

Subject: RE] [RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning Committee,
T wanted to first thank each of you for your hard work and dedication to making sure
eve‘nt‘is *AWESOME". T wanted to touch base with each of you to see how you're
coming along with handling your assignments (previous email notes below). Please provide me
with an updateas soon as time permits. Also, can you please handle making place cards
for the head table? Currently the names are as follows:

SAC Mark Giulano
ASAC Angela Tobon

16




"There are two or three additional names, but T'll provide them to you upon
return in the office on Monday.

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Fisld. oﬁ" ol -

- << OLE Object; Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin

Powell

From: AT)(FBI)

Sent: November 28, 2012 12:04 PM

Tos (AT) (FBL (AT) (FBD)] [AT) (FBD)] [(aT)
(FBI); (AT) (FBI); AT) (FBI)] |(AT) (FBD)] |
(AT)(FBD) (AT)(FBD; AT) (FBI)]] [CAT)(FBI)

Cci IATY (FBI) '

Subject;| |RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Class1flcatlon UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon,
SA provided me your hames regarding you have agreed to assist
with handling her retirement celebration. I have compiled alist of things that
needs to be handled in order to make this event a success. I have also placed your
'name besides the item I would appreciate you handling before, the day of, and the
day after the event. Also, if all committee members can assist with set-up and
break down it is extremely appreciated. Thanks for your assistance, and I am
honored ‘to: work wnTh each of you in making this an "AWESOME" day for a very
special lady
1. Create an RSVP list (for formal invitations to be mailed t0o0.) --
(provide fo

17

bé




bé

2. Create retirement program -
- 3. Family-pictures of you (family photos with her sisters/brothers and
mo’rher'/fq’rher') = (forward to
4, ObTam:sorﬁe pho‘ros of your nieces & etc. - (forward to

5. Ask yOUr' siblings, close friends and/or significant other to write a
retirement:letter fo be included in the souvenir booklet -

- 6. Pr'owde coples of any letters and/or awards regarding your work on any
major cases ’rlnrbughou‘r your bureau career. -

7. Requek fyour supervisor's throughout your bureau career fo write a letter
congr'aTula‘rlrig ‘you oh your retirement -| |

8. Request ASAC Criminal write a retirement congratulation letter -

9. Request SAC write a retirement congratulation letter. -

10, Ask 1o photograph the event. (Dec. 13, 2012 @ 1:30 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.) -

11, Obtdin podium w/seal to transport to seventh floor -

12: Obtainfour easels from supply, and photo lab make posters: (Get
with me regarding the poster information)

13. Purchase 120 clear plates (9"), cups & forks, and red (lunch) napkins from
Party City:’fl:l(Ob'rain funds from money collected: keep receipt)

14. Purchase food from Sam's for event on Wednesday at 12noon - committee
members (will provide list) |
15 Wran fork in naokin with red tie and place one at each fable setting:

16. vHahd;le_ﬂ,pos’rer's:
Day befor'e the event: Would appreciate everyone's assistance
in seT‘rmg up, and after the event assistance in breaking down.

Day Ofm 'I'he even’r The following individuals please handle food
prep and se‘r up as hoted below:

Drink Stations: Punch/Coffee/Water/Ice

Vegetable Platters/Cheese Platters:

18




Fruit Platters/Pasta Salad:
Deserts/Rolls:|
Swedish,meatballs/Chicken:
Pigs-t-a-blat

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field office

N

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the.art of accomplishing more than the Sclence of Management says is possible.” By Colin

Powell

S35 3+ F 5 3 3 233 e e

Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED

19
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. UNCLASSIFIED

1: UNCLASSIFIED

i
RS B

20




_lenesy ' e

From: ..o o= ... | [AT) (FBI)
Sent: Lo 12 4:38 PM
To: A (AT)(FBI)
Subject: . = ... . RH |[RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA
Sl - UNCLASSIFIED
Classi,fif“c‘-:_a'_.'t,;on,:, UNCLASSIFIED
[ just counted money she had in envelope..$220 + $100 fust g99e me...we have §320

cosh..im sbout to cotmt gll who paid

Qﬁezfytlom‘ Support Technicion b6
Public Corruption
Atlonts Dividon

“~

From (AT)(FBI)
Sent: [uesday, December 11, 2012 3:55 PM
To AT\ (ERD)] (AT) (FBI)| [AT) (FBI)
Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

How many people have paid?

respectfily,

Administrative Speclalist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Fleld office

<< OLE Object: Picture-(Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the.art of accoiplishing more than the Science of Management says s possible.” By colin

Powell
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From; KAT)(FBI) bé

Sent: :Decémber 11, 2012 2:19 PM '
To: AT) (FBI)
Cc: (AT (FBD)] |(AT) (FBI); KAT) (FBI)

Subject: RE{ » RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED
Importance: High

The funds for the vase we will take out of the money collected. It seems as though we
should have enough to cover it. As of early this morning we had 61 individuals confirmed coming.
After speaking with |:Iaddiﬁonal individuals will be paying tomorrow as well as some
paying on Thursday. Also, I am assured some more local office employees probably paid since
this morning.. So no worries. You should have the funds by Thursday afternoon.

Alsg,:land:lcan you please send a financial report to the following individuals
as soon as possible. Also make sure to include the outstanding payments that we need to handle
as follows: ($$%$: Michaels') invoice ($120: Fruit/Vegetable Trays)
invoice ($ﬁ$$,i:,-R[QTes/Cups/Napkins/ Forks/Coffee cups), ($36.00: Dollar STor‘e),|_|
($308: tableirental), and[  |($171: Gift).

bé

respectflly

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
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From{ ‘ [AT) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 1:37 PM bé
To; [AT)(FBI)

C [(AT) (FBI)

Subject: RE; RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED
01assif;'g"¢eﬁii h:¢ UNCLASSIFIED

FY) - The tolt,aivcést for:krystaI vase which also includes an engraved pewter plaque is $170.70.

From:| [(AT)(FBI)

Sent: er 10, 2012 1:02 PM

To: (AT) (FBI);| |(AT) (FBIM l(aT) (FBI);|_| (AT)
(FBLY; (AT) (FBI); [AT) (FBI) ;|_I (AT) (FBLY:

(AT)(FBI); L(AT)( KAT) (FBD); (AT)(FBD); |
(AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBT)

Subject: RE] RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

2 -
P T

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Anytime works for me.

Respestfiully, = -+

Advinistrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Freld office

-,
",

-~

Wmndependent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Scignce of Management says Is possible.” Bl Colin

Powell Wt

{

From{] — [AT) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 11:32 AM

To (AT)(FBI); AT) (FBD)] | (AT) (FBI)]

(AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI) ) (FBI)] |(AT) (FBD)]|

(AT)(FBI); (AT)(FBI); (AT) (FBI) (AT)(FBI)| |

24
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L b6
SAC Mark Giulano
ASAC Angela Tobon

Ther'e‘are"‘rwo or three additional names, but T'll provide them to you upon
re’rur'n in ‘the ¢ on Monday.

Administrative. Speclatist - Mﬂnﬂgement-/cnalgsas
Atlanta Fleld Office: . .

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Mavagement says is possible.” By Colin

Powell

% P

From:| [AT)(FBI)

Sent: Wednesdav, November 28, 2012 12:04 PM ’

To: I(AT) (FBI); aT) (FBII)_;] |AT) (FBI) [(AT)
(FBI); [AT) (FBI) Y (FBI); kAT) (FBD); |
(ATYEBD (AT)(FBI); (AT) (FBD)] [(AT)(FBI)

cc| [AT) (FBI)

Subject:| ‘ |REI'IREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Class1f1catlon UNCLASSIFIED

Good afTe,r:nggn,

SA provided me your names regarding you have agreed to assist
with handling her retirement celebration. I have compiled a list of things that
heeds to be handled in order to make this event a success. I have also placed your
hame besides the item I would appreciate you handling before, the day of, and the
day after the event. Also, if all committee members can assist with set-up and
break down it is extremely appreciated. Thanks for your assistance, and I am
honored to,work with each of you in making this an "AWESOME" day for a very
special lady, -~

28




bé

1. Create an RSVP list (for formal invitations to be mailed too.) --
provide td |

2. Create retirement program -
3. Famlly PICTLI res of vou (family photos with her sisters/brothers and
mo’rher‘/fa’rher') - (forward to

4. Ob’rqm,‘ some photos of your nieces & efc. - (forward to

D. Ask your' sublmgs close friends and/or significant other to write a
r'e‘nr'emenf;fleﬁer' to be included in the souvenir booklet -
6. Provnu_‘ cdples of any letters and/or awards regarding your work on any
major cases" ’rhrbughou’r your bureau career. -
7. RequesT your supervisor's throughout your bureau career o write a letter
congratulating you on your retirement
8. Request ASAC Criminal write a retirement congratulation letter -
9. Reqliest SAC write a retirement congratulation letter. -
10 Ask ta photograph the event. (Dec. 13, 2012 @ 1:30 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.) -

11. Obtain podium w/seal to transport to seventh floor -
12: Obtain four easels from supply, and photo lab make posters: (Get
with me regarding the poster information)
13. Pu“r'cq f‘se 120 clear plates (9"), cups & forks, and red (lunch) napkins from

Party City: Obtain funds from money collected: keep receipt)

14, Purchase food from Sam's for event on Wednesday at 12noon - committee
members (will provide list)

15. Wrap fork in napkin with red tie and place one at each table setting:

16. Handle posters:

Day'befor'e the event: Would appreciate everyone's assistance
in seﬁ'mg up, qnd af‘rer' the event assistance in breaking down.

Day Of The even'l' The following mdnvnduals please handle food

prep and set up as noted below:
Drink Stations: Punch/Coffee/Water/Ice +

29
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' w‘"t Ko -~
¥ ! J

Vege’rable PIaT‘rer's/ Cheese Platters:
Fruit Platters/Pasta Salad:
Deserts/Rolls:
Swedish.meatballs/Chicken:
| ,Pugs n- g*blanket

If you need ’ro reach out to me for additional assistance, or clarify some of the
above, call’ me on Ext.

Raspeotﬂkl@,

Adwministrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

™

-

dependent Bitmap) >>
'Leadersmp is: t—he art of accomplishing more than the Sclence of Management says is possible.” By Colin

Powell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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"UNCLASSIFIED

. UNCLASSIFIED

- UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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|(AT) (FBI)
From: ‘ | [AT) (FBI)
Sent: e 11, 2012 4;38 PM
To: . o AT) (FBI)] LaT) (FBIY [(aT)
(FBI); AT) (FBD] BI)| AT
(FBI); [(AT) (FBTT] (AT)(FBI)
(AT) (FBT [ATY{FBN (AT)(FBI
(ATYFBN T)(FBI)] [(AT)(FBI)
ST (AT) (FBI) AT) (FBm
Ce: . - [(AT)(FBI); |(AT) (FBI)
Subject: Retirement --- UNCLASSIFTED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

evewyone I Tigve you on the list for attending, if you could please send payment to
myself oy 25 soon 95 possible it would be greatly sppreciated!! We would lke to have by Noon
tomorrow PLEASE AND THANK YOUUl ©

Good Astérboe

Operstions Support Techniclon

Public Corruption
HAilonts Division

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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From: . L |(AT) (FBI)

Sent: T %ﬂ, 2012 3:32 PM

To: AR AT) (FBI)

Subject: - RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION -— UNCLASSIFIED

Class1f1catlon UNCLASSIFIED

I’ve‘gb'i;f'you covered 1 reced your moeney today thank youlll

(’)peryzz’ops Sapport Technicion

Pabltc C’omzpzz'op )

HAtlonte Division - ,!2‘ S )

From AT) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 2:07 PM

To} |(AT) (FBI);] |(AT) (FBI)
Cc: AT)(FBI)

Subject: RE| |RETI"2EMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hello Ladles,

I was out of the oche on SL on yesterday. Please place my name on the list of attendees for:| luncheon. lam
sending the $12.00 bD Thank you.

. b6
ELSUR Operations Technician’ ‘
Atlanta Division’s ELSUR Control Center (ELCC)

i ox

From: [AT)(FBI)
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 4:55 PM
To: AT-All

Subject: FW: I:lREI'IREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED

33
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Just a frign:dlyr remindell Peﬁmmem celebration is December 13,
2 pm - 4 pm. See the attached fiyer.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

34
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(AT) (FBI)
From: | liam) (FBY)
Sent: SRR ER 12 3:30 PN
To: "”- ’ (AT)(FBI); AT) (FBI);
A )| AT (FBI)] (AT) (FBI
S (AT) (FBI AT)(FBIY]| YFBI);
SO AT) (FRD| (ATMFBI)T (AT (
Chl ATy TR [AT7 FBT]]
Y R [(AT) (FBI)
Subject: f - REi |RETIREMENT ATTIRE --- UNCLASSIFIED
Operstions Support Technicion
Public Corrupiion
Atloots Diviston . _
From] AT)(FBI)
Sent: er 11, 2012 3:29 PM
To AT) (FBIX lcAT) (FBI); |(AT) (FBI); [AT)
(FBI); T) (FBI); (AT) (F p\T)(FBI)
(AT)(FBI)] ) (FBIY;| T)(FBI) AT) (FB]
(AT) (FBL), (AT) (FBI)] |AT) (FBI)] KAT) (FBI)
Subject RETIREMENT ATTIRE --- UNCLASSIFIED

. e e T T T T -
R S T N N N R S S R R S S S S S S S S S S S SR E e EEEE e mEEEEEEEEE—

Good afternoon Committee Members,

Please wear either black, white or red on Thursday for

celebration. Any way

you wear these colors is fine. Also, men please wear your normal attire (suit, and tie, or slacks

and tie). »Th@nks

Respeatfuélg, j : -

AAMINISErAtIVE SPecialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

35
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<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>

b6

"Leadership is the.art.of accomplishing more than the Sclence of Management says is possible.” By Colin

Powell .

Classificdtion: UNCLASSIFIED

~
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LaT) (FBI)
From: ‘ AT) (FBI)
Sent: er 30, 2012 4:55 PM
To: SRR (A (FRD
Subject: .. .. .. : - UNCLASSIFIED

Hi thefel
Ves you cansend 2 letter just send to my sitention.

Operations Support Technicton

Public Corruplion =~ -.
HAtlonts Division

From:-I |(LA) (FBI) -

Senti er 30, 2012 4:53 PM

To: (AT) (FBI) :
Subject: RE: SA| |--- UNCLASSIFIED

Say it is not so. Can | send a letter? Hope you are doing well.

Thanks S .

MU

ADIC- Los Ange‘ﬁeg ‘

yes r-doing very well. 1hope You ave doing sood.  and yep my barbers is 2 [eaving|l

|(D1)(FBI);

From:| KAT) (FBI)

Ser.t:lnutsdﬂ._mivember 29, ZQLLLZ;QLEM_I

To: (SECD)(FBI); (IR)(FBI) (L) (FBD);
| KX) (FBI) (KX) (FBT)

Subject: SA -—UNCLASSIFIED

oo 5
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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[ would like to persenally make sure you 2ll received 2 copy of

vitetion to her

retivement celebreation!! (finally, LOL)

- Thope you-all-gve-doing well, take core, << File retirementflyer.docy >>
Operstions Support Techoicion
Public Corraption.

Adorote Diviston -, .

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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|(AT) (FBI)

b6

From: . | (AT) (FBI)

sent: . 30, 2012 10:57 AM
To: e (AT) (FBI)
Subject: - RETIREMENT CELEBRATION - UNCLASSIFIED

L
ME PN

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Vou bet thanks
Operations Support Technicion
Dublic Corrapiion; . .
Atlonts Diviston »* -
From:] [(AT) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2012 10:19 AM
To LaT) (FBI)
Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

1

Please add me to the list of attendees for retirement function. Thanks.

From: (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 1:46 PM

To: AT-All :

Subject: FW; RETIREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

From [AT) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesdav. November 28, 2012 1:25 PM

To [(AT)(FBI)

Subject| RETIREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED

39




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

<< File (ét‘irgnﬁentflyer.docx >>

bgéemz’ons Support Technicin

Public Corruption”,
Atlonts Diviston. -

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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From: | kAT) (FBI)

Sent: L Wber 29, 2012 4:18 PM

To: B ' OC) (ERI

Subject R : -- UNCLASSIFIED

YOU eHBEg WBLG@‘MU | HOW THE HECK ARE YOUIl YA KNOW L[VE ‘MISSED YOU OVER,
THE WB,% :F(LL I% WELL L GUESS I CANT COMPLAIN. ©

Opemz'om Support Technicim

Public Corvipitor
Atlonts Divislon

From: (OC) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2012 4:17 PM

To (AT) (FBI)

Subjectr RE: |—-- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Tks|:| Hope all is well with you--

From: | (AT) (FBI)

Sent: er 29, 2012 2:32 PM
To: HO) (FBI);| (OC) (FBL); (HRD)(FBI)
Subject: FW: SA| -- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

[ would like to pessonslly make sure you all received 2 copy of tnvitation to her
retirement celebration!! Englly, LOL)
I hope you sll o0 d@lng well, take core, << File retirementilyer.docx >>

41
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Operstions Support Technicion

Publie Corruption .
HAtlonts DIISIOn. —— am - mm e

: UNCLASSIFIED

' UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED -

e
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(AT) (FBY)
From: | [AT) (FBI)
Sent: T i Thursday, November 29, 2012 4:08 PM
To: A STANTON, ROGER (IR)(FBI)
Subject: RE: S - UNCLASSIFIED

S T T T N T S s S S S S S S e e T S S T T S S S S T e EEE S

Hello thcér_e{; Ithmk 3o fav 30 dood oll is well herel You are 9 great guy and you gve greatly missed
a3 welllll And f course thinking of youll
Toke cove; @5

vl
YRR

Operstions Support Technicio

Public Corruption
Atlonts Division

From: STANTON, ROGER (IR)(FBI)

Sent: ‘ mber 29, 2012 3:55 PM

To: (AT) (FBT)

Subject: RETSA -~- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification : UNCLASSIFIED

Thanksl I hope all is well in Atlanta. | miss all the great people down there. Thanks again for thinking of me.

Roger Stanton

Section Chief .

Hazardous Devices Ops Section, CIRG
Desk: (703) 985-4001

From] [AT) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2012 3:07 PM i
Toi |SECD)(FBI); STANTON, ROGER (IR)(FBI){ (NG kony(FBD);
100 (FBDY Kix) (FBT)
ubject: -~ UNCLASSIFIED

SEN 43
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[ would like 1o bessonally make sare you oll received 2 copy of fovitation to her
retirement @e}éb‘rstiom!! (Enally, LOL)
I hope you 9l are doing well, toke core, << File relirementtlyer.docx >>

‘ |0pe119:1"@195. Support Teckpicin

Publiec Corruption ;i
Atlonts Divlsions::"s,

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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laT) (FBY)

bé

[ o

- - - aI

From:

Sent:
To: -
Subject:

l;:’;ﬁm‘mi

[(AT) (FBI)
ber 29, 2012 3:43 PM
(SECDVER])

--- UNCLASSIFIED

Classificdtion: UNCLASSIFIED

A

that's why I'mnot setting up and talking.i KNOW [ willll

Public C’om{bﬁb@ SR
HAtlonts Division

[Operations Support Technicin

Fromy] ~ |(sECD)(FBI)

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2012 3:37 PM

To| YAD (FBD

Subject: RE: SA

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

--- UNCLASSIFIED

eat can’t wait to see youl 1think I con spot you twelve until you get here © .. and

I certainly plan to attend. Count me in. Do | need to pay in advance? | don’t know if | want to say anything, | might start

crying. ©

From;| [(AT) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2012 3:07 PM
Tol [(SFCD)(FBI); STANTON, ROGER (IR)

(KX) (FBD):|

Subject: SA

--- UNCLASSIFIED

(FBL)]

[LA) (FBD);

KX) (FBI)

45
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)

1 would Iike to personally meke sure you all received 2 copy of

vetivement celebrationl! (finally, LOL)

[toottation o her

retirementilyer.docy >>

[ hope you oll, are doing well, teke care, << File;

Operstions Support Technicion
Public Corruption ', - -
Atlonty Division:.". .

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

[P R
P

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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[AT) (FBI)
From: = —— ~ | [AT) (FBI)
Sent: . 29, 2012 3:32PM
To: A (HO) (FBI)| loc) (FBty; HRD)
' h .
Subject: ‘s |- UNCLASSIFIED

T would -liké;t@a;p@'gsomlly meke sure you ol veceived 9 copy of

invitetion to her

-

@é’l;i@emem : ..éle‘lizﬁétféﬁbll’ (Enally, LOL)

retire@docx

[ hope you all ave doing well, toke core,

Operstions Support Techpicion

Publle Corruplion.
Atlonts Division

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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|(AT) (FBI)

b6

From: o kAT) (FBI)

Sent: e e r29, 2012 3:29 PM

To: Lo (DIVERI

Subject: ~ = . '~ RE:SA -~ UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

COME!

S
7

YOU ARE WEL

Operstions Support Techoicion

Pubife Corription
Atlonts Division

Fromy| DI)(FBI)

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2012 3:14 PM
Toj [(ATY (FRT

Subject: RE: SA| |- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED -

Thank you!
From: “- [AT) (FBI)
Se vember 29, 2012 3:07 PM .

[0 (FRIY J(KX) (FBI)
je --- UNCLASSIFIED

o i sma e e At s A St At et ot b S e et et s St e s Sy e e Sy e e e e e A d n i fm mm e v e T S B D IS I I S
B A 1t R b

(SECD)(FBI); STANTON, ROGER (IR)(FBI); |(La) (FBD);

(DI)(FBI);

[ would like i;o personally make sure you all veceived 9 copy of

invitation to her

retirement celebeation!! Emally, LOL)

[ hope you ol ave dotng well, take core, << Eile vetivementilyer docx >>
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Operstions Support Technicion

- Atlonts Division

Public Corrupiion

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

AN
Wl

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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l(AT) (FBI)
From: B | [AT) (FBI)
Sent: ._'Lh.u.Lsday_che.mI(berZQ, 2012 3:07 PM
To: S SECD)(FBL: STANTON. ROGER IR)(FBI)LI b A (EBIY
o0 [ o1yEBI KX) (FBI)
. RXUFBD
Subject: . ' SA |- UNCLASSIFIED

T would like to personally meke sure you all received 9 copy of

reti\fememt’cele}mationll (finally, LOL)

v

retirementflyer.docx

[ hope you all are doing well, take care,

Operstlons Support Technicim

Public Corruption
Atlonts Division

Clagssification: UNCLASSIFIED
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| (AT) (FBI)
From: ] |AT) (FBI)
Sent: CL ursday, November 29, 2012 10:15 AM
To: S AT) (FBI)
Subject: T RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED

e e e i e e e e

|Operstions Support Technicton

Publie Corraption
Ailonts Division

From: |(AT) (FBL)

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2012 10:01 AM

To ) (FBI) :

Subject: FW: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classificafion: UNCLASSIFIED

| will be there..

From:| [(AT)(FBL)

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 1:46 PM

To: AT-AIl o

Subject: FW; RETIREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED

From:| " [(AT) (FBI)

Sent: :November 28, 2012 1:25 PM
Tos (AT)(FBI)
Subject: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED

51




Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

<< File: retirementflyer.docx >>
I'd .

Public Corraption:”

UNCLASSIFIED

‘Operations Support Techniclsn

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED
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(AT) (FBI)

From: | KAT) (FBI)

Sent:- -~ -0 - 9, 2012 9:52 AM
To: o AT) (FBD
Subject: .’ P RE: UPDATE RE: |RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST

PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Class1flcatlon. UNCLASSIFIED

E R - L -t - e R

Wmﬁs to- meke 2 brief presentation

@pawtz'om Sapport Technicion

Public Corraption-
Atlonts Diviston
{‘Y
From: (AT) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesdav, November 28, 2012 5:41 PM
To: (AT)(FBI)]| (AT) (FBLY] kaT) (FBI);|
(AT) (FBIY;] (AT) (FBI) T) (FBI) AT) (FBI);
(AT)(FBL) |AT)(FBI); [(AT) (FBI);| [(AT)(FB); [(AT)
(FBI); [(AT) (FBD) ,
Subject: RE: UPDATE RE| |RI:—I'IREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA ---

UNCLASSIFIED .

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Looks gooq]thénks.

If anyone knows of speakers for the luncheon, let me know.
If anyone has any good photos oiI:lalso let me know.

Thanks much,

[]

From:| |(/;T)(FBI)

Sent: Wednesday; November 28, 2012 4:24 PM

To: AT) (FBI); [AT) (FBL); (AT) (FBI);| [(AT)
(FBI)]| AT) (FBI) [(AT) (FBI); (AT) (PRI

(AT)(FBLY] AT)(FBI) [(aT) (FBD);] [(AT)(FBI);| (AT)

(FBI) ‘ (AT) (FBI)

53
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Subject: UPDATE RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA -
UNCLASSIFIED | -
Importance: High

C1a581flcatlon UNCLASSIFIED

Good af’rernoon-Commlﬁee,\.,

This is a financial update regarding our expenditures so far for the event. Currently we need be
to ensure thatat least 100 individuals come and help us celebrata retirement. The
‘rables/ch&i'r*s:,_-have' come in at a cost of $305.00 dollars. In which if 100 people pay the $12.00
then we hdve qf,budge‘r of $1200.00. The breakdown is as follows:

Tables/Chmrs per a person cost: $3.05
Food/Misé. per a-person: .’ $8.95
Total cost per aperson: $12.00

Also, the food and misc. may run us less than $895. Too include, any individuals over the
initial 100 seats reserved (rented) will be standing and those funds will be provided fo the
Criminal ASAC for presentation to SA as the office gift noted a Visa Gift Card will
be purchased).

" ! -
NRTTR

A

R&speatﬁcllg,“ ‘~

bé

AAMENISErAtiVE Speclalist - Management Analysis

Atlanta Figld Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin

Powell
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From: [(AT)(FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 12:04 PM

To{ lAT) (FBI),l aT) (FB1L] |(aT) (B L(AT)
(FBI) [AT) (FBI); [AT) (FBI);l_ﬂ (AT) (FBI)

(ATY(FBLY] AT)(FBI); (AT) (FBI T)(FBI)

Cc [AT) (FBI)

Subject| |REI'IREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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Good afternoon,

SA |provided me your hames regarding you have agreed to assist
with handlmg her retirement celebration. I have compiled a list of things that
heeds fo'be handled in order o make this event a success. I have also placed your
name besides the item I would appreciate you handling before, the day of, and the
day affer ’rhe event. Also, if all committee members can assist with set-upand
break down it is extremely appreciated. Thanks for your assistance, and I am
honored to. wor'k with each of you in making this an "AWESOME" day for a very
special lady

1, Cr'ea‘re an RSVP lis r formal invitations to be mailed to0o.) --
(pr‘ovnde To|
2. Create retirement program -
3. Family pictures of you (family photos with her sisters/brothers and
mother/father) - (forward to
4. Obtain some photos of your nieces & efc. - (forward to

— 5. AsK your siblings, close friends and/or significant other to write a
retirement letter to be included in the souvenir booklet -
6. Provide copies of any letters and/or awards regarding your work on any
major cases throughout your bureau career. -
7. Request your supervisor's throughout your bureau career to write a letter
congratulating you on your retirement -
8. Request ASAC Criminal write a refirement congrarulation letter -

9. Request'SAC write a retirement congratulation letter. -
10. Askl ltq photograph the event. (Dec. 13, 2012 @ 1:30 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.) -

11. Obtain podium w/seal o transport to seventh floor -

12: Obtain four easels from supply, and photo lab make posters: (Get
with me regarding the poster information)

13. Purchase 120 clear plates (9"), cups & forks, and red (lunch) napkins from
Party Cityj (Obtain funds from money collected: keep receipt)

14, Purchase food from Sam's for event on Wednesday at 12noon - committee
members (will provide list)

Lo
R
[ T .
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15. Wrap fork in napkin with red tie and place one at each table setting:

- commiT’ree 'membens-

Day before the event: Would appreciate everyone's assistance
in se’rhng up,. qnd after the event assistance in breaking down.

Day Of 'l'he event: The following individuals please handle food
prep and se’r up as noted below:
Drink. STcmons Punch/Coffee/Water/Ice -
Vege‘rable Platters/Cheese Platters:
Fruit Platrers/ Pasta Salad:
Deserts/Rolls:
Swedish meatballs/Chicken:
Pigs-n-a-blanket:

If you n‘eéd To reach out to me for additional assistance, or clarify some of the
above, call me on Exf.

Respectfilly,

Adwministrative SPeamust Management Analysis
Atlanta Field office

<<OLE Object Picture (Device lndepéndent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is tm’ art of ﬂacompashmg more than the Science of Management says is possible." By Colin

Powell

Classif 1cat10n + UNCLASSIFIED
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(AT) (FBI)

bé

From: ~ ~ | [AT) (FBI)

Sent: . er 28,2012 4:32 PM

To: I (AT) (FBI)

Subject: PR Rt:1 etirement --- UNCLASSIFIED

You I totally know how you feel...she and Thave worked closely together for the last 12 yegrs and it's
been 2 pain In my 2rse LOL nah.she Is awesome.love herll

~l'(?;rzez"yz.‘fops' éappm“ Technicion

XroliC Colfrapzjgm& e

Atlonts Division .

From{ (AT) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 4:29 PM
To:| [AT) (FBI)

Subject: RE:| |retirement --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Bittersweet, but proud to have known and worked with such an awesome person!

From| (AT) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 4:24 PM

To:| |(AT) (FBI).
Subject: RE7] |retirement --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

YOU BETU L cant waltll

| | bperytlops Support Technicion

Public Corraption
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Atlonts Division :

From: AT) (FBI)
Sen_t;_ﬂLainﬁ_d_ax,_Nsivem ber 28, 2012 4:19 PM

To: (AT) (FBI)

Subject: retirement --- UNCLASSIFIED

Pls put me down for attendance at the party and also to make a brief presentation/roast of my home girl from Tampa!
Will put the mor‘)eil in the mail.

Thanks and l hafé to see her leave.

T T N T T S S S S S S T S T S I S S T S N S S S S SR e EE TR ==

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

1.
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From: cE [AT) (FBI) .

Sent: Ilfd.nﬁdaLNmamjer 28, 2012 4:24 PM
To: (AT) (FBI)
Subject: RE: retirement --- UNCLASSIFIED

LV, peialie

__lOperations Support Techicton
Publie Corription: .
Atlonts Division
From: [(AT) (FBI)
Ser_t:_Mﬂng_gdax,_N_Tvember 28, 2012 4:19 PM
To: (AT) (FBI)
Subject: retirement --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Pls put me down fdr attendance at the party and also to make a brief presentation/roast of my home girl from Tampa!
Will put the moﬁey in the mail.

Thanks and | hate to see her leave.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




[(AT) (FBI)

b6

From: .-/ o . | [AT) (FBI)

e 79012 2:53 PM
‘ (AT) (FBI)
< RE NT CELEBRATION —— UNCLASSIFIED

‘Oﬁérytlops Support Techvicion
Publie: C’amlpﬁop '
Aot Diclsion”
From:| (AT) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 28,2012 2:17 PM
To: |(AT) (FBI);] KAT) (FBI)

Subject: RE: | |RETIREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Count mein!

From:| [caT)(FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 1:46 PM
To: AT-All

Subject: FW.|:|RI:TIREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

From| [(AT) (FBD)
Sent: Wednesdav. November 28, 2012 1:25 PM
To: (AT)(FBI)

Subje RETIREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED
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[ |AT) (FBI)

From: ~~—— [AT) (FBI)

nber 28, 2012 2:51 PM
(AT)(FBI)
; TIREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED

(%ot@ha dowm ]:| wee@wz [ hed three cysts pop up on my knee when playing softball.soooo 1
didn’t met 1;0 mm;gur’e myself.. promise Tl be ready next go around

0pe1'.9tz'ops Support Technicion

Publie-Corraption -
Allonts Division

From{ [AT)(FBI)
Sent: vember 28,2012 2:21 PM
To:l i(A'F) (FBIL)
. Subject: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION -~-- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I would like to attend this!

Also......WHY were you not PLAYING today?:)

[ ]

From] G

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 1:46 PM
To: AT-All ,
Subject: FW: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED

o

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




From: (AT) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesdav.-November 28, 2012 1:25 PM

To (AT)(FBI)

Subject;| RETIREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED

<< File Fetirementflyer.docx >>

w2
N

Operstions Support Technicin
Publie Corrapifon. -

Atlonts Digldlory " = .

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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laT) (FBI)

From: . | AT) (FBI)
Sent: ednesdav. November 28, 2012 2:50 PM

TO! o e - (AT) (FBI)

Subject: . REMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED

e et T T 1 1
B 1 e R e R e e e

Ok © ;
Operations Suppert Technlcion
Public Corraption - .
Atlonts Division
From{ AT) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November ZE_ZQlZZZiEM_l
To} kaTy (FBI) (AT) (FBI)
Subject: FW RETIREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Please count me in!" I will bring §12 to one of you today or lomorrow.

Thanks,

| | =

Supervisory Foreign Language Program Coordinator
Atlanta Division_.

Atlanta Foreign Lanquage Program
Language Services Section (FBIHQ)

From:| —— KAT)(FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November. 28,2012 1:46 PM
To: AT-All ‘
Subject: FV\4 RETIREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

From;| [(AT) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 1:25 PM
To: (AT)(FBI)

Subject1 |RETIREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED

o ¥

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

<< File:lrgtiyementflyer.docx >>

Operstions Support Technicion
Publte Corruption .
Atlonts Division

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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| hAT) (FBI)

bé

From: .- = I |(AT) (FBI)
Sent:- . ... Im_m_nm_l:lmjemberz& 2012 2:49 PM
Tor . i Do (AT)(FBI)

Subject: E u;" RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED

e s 1t R e e e

| | Operstions Support Tecknictn

Public Corruption. -

Ailonts Division

Fromj | (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 2:35 PM

To:[_ r#)T) (FBI)

ccy (FBI)

Subject: FW: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Here you gol

SAC Seereta ry
Atlanta Division

From: [AT)(FBI)
Sent: Wednesdav. November 28,.2012 2:32 PM
To: KAT(FBI)

Subject: REfl RETIREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED
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From:

AT)(FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 1:46 PM

To: AT-All

Subject: FW

RETIREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classificatién: UNCLASSIFIED

From:

(AT) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesda
To

ovember 28, 2012 1:25 PM
(AT)(FBI)

Subject

RETIREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

<< File:Detirementﬂyer.docx >>

Operstions Support Techpiclon

Publie Corraption =

Atlonto Division:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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(AT) (FBI)

From: == = | kaT) (FBI)
Sent: e Is_ALed.nasdaLN.ow_mlfer 28,2012 10:16 AM
To: e (AT) (FBI)

Subject: . - FW: REVIEW --- UNCLASSIFIED

S S S S S R S S S S S S S S S S S S I S S S S S S S S E RS SR E= ==
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Operations Support Techiclon
Public Corraplion.> -~ -
Atlonts Diglstop .
From| [AT) (FBD)

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 2:31 PM
To (AT) (FBI)
Subject: =~ UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

retirementflyer.docx

Operstions Support Technicio

Publie Corruption
Atlants Division

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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[AT) (FBI)
From: - I |AT) (FBI)
Sent: ’ ‘ 27,2012 2:31 PM
To: R (AT) (FBI)

Subject: . -~ SIFIED

retiremen;;yer.dbéx .

Operstions Support Technicin

Public Corruption
Atlonts Division

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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KAT) (FBI)

From: - --- I (AT) (FBI)

Sent: o L 16,2012 1:22 PM
To: - h (AT) (FBI)
Subject: e RE: flyer done --- UNCLASSIFIED

Ves we got the pews last night..

LY

‘Op@rpt[ops‘ Stpport Technicion

Public Corruption: .-

HAdlants Division- -

From: (AT) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2012 1:12 PM
To: AT) (FBI)

Subject: RE: flyer done --- UNCLASSIFIED

It looks great!! :lout today, but she’ll be in Monday.

It's now at the Church instead of across the street?

Atlanta Division

From — |(AT) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2012 1:05 PM
To: (AT) (FBI) | (AT) (FBI)

Subject: flyer done --—- UNCLASSIFIED

73




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

<< Filel |retirerrie~ntflyer.ddcx >>

Operatlons Support Technicim

Publie Corruptien, .
Atlonts Division -

Classifi“czaft':i‘;-on: UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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(AT)-(FBI)

From: ] |(aT) (FBI)

Sent: LT - . rida ovember 16, 2012 1:05 PM

To C (AT) (FBI); |(AT) (FBI)

Subject: . . . flyer done --- UNCLASSIFIED

retirementflyer.docx

Publte Corruption
Atlonts Division

|
i | | Operations Support Technictn
|
|
\
|

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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